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MEETING DATE: February 10, 2026

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Clerk-Recorder/Registrar of Voters
SUBJECT: Resolution accepting the California Secretary of State’s Standard Agreement No.

25G30114 for Nevada County Elections, authorizing the reappropriation and
continued use of remaining Voting System Replacement Grant funds originally
awarded under Standard Agreement No. 18G30129.

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution

FUNDING: Funding for this item is provided through California Secretary of State Standard Agreement
No. 25G30114, which reappropriates the remaining unused balance of VVoting System Replacement Grant
funds originally awarded under Standard Agreement No. 18G30129. The total amount available under the
new agreement is $88,040.91, subject to a three-to-one (75%) reimbursement structure and has been
included in the Fiscal Year 2025-26 Elections budget.

BACKGROUND: The Voting System Replacement Grant is administered by the California Secretary of
State pursuant to Assembly Bill 1824 (Stats. 2018) and Assembly Bill 74 (Stats. 2019), and California
Elections Code sections 19400 and 19402.

On February 12, 2019, the Nevada County Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution No. 19-052 accepting
the original grant award in the amount of $449,500.00. Subsequent amendments expanded the maximum
grant amount and extended expenditure deadlines, including Resolution No. 20-038 (February 11, 2020)
and Resolution No. 22-152.

On January 14, 2025, the Board adopted Resolution No. 25-021 extending the deadline for reimbursement
claims to August 31, 2026, for counties with remaining unused funds. As required by the Secretary of
State, the unexpended balance of $88,040.91 must be accessed through a new standard agreement,
Standard Agreement No. 25G30114.

Adoption of the proposed resolution does not authorize new funding. Rather, it allows the Elections
Department to continue utilizing previously approved grant funds under updated contractual terms and
timelines established by the Secretary of State.
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